

HUSSEIN ALSHKHIR

Address Al Amarat 37th Street, Al Khartoum, Sudan 11111

Email <u>husseinalshkhir@gmail.com</u>

Nationality Syrian

Phone +249-113424691

Date of birth 1st June, 1990

Marital status Single

Professional Summary-

Service-oriented Software Engineer, with 2 year background in Software Application. Core competencies include very capable working under pressure and great abilities in group tasks, good ability to adapt to multicultural environments and very organized and punctual, as well as excellent communication and time-management skills, Handles tasks with accuracy and efficiency.

Skills -

- Software development
- Time management
- Systems analysis
- Telecommunications
- Problem solving and logical thinking
- Teamwork

- Object-oriented design (OOD)
- Computer programming and coding
- Engineering and technology
- Software testing and debugging
- Written and verbal communication

Evnerience -

Experience	
Software Engineering Principles Trainer,	May 2017-Current
Al Maraya Institute for Information Technology	Khartoum, Sudan
Software Applications Developer,	Apr 2017-Current
Freelance	Khartoum, Sudan
Volunteer,	Aug 2015-Sep 2016
Syrian Red Crescent Organization	Damascus, Syria
Education	
Goethe Institute	Al Khartoum, Sudan
German Language Study,	Apr, 2018-Current
University of Damascus, Faculty of Informatics Engineering, Department of Software Engineering	Damascus, Syria
Bachelor of Science,	Jan 2017
Technical Institute of Computer Technologies, Department of Software Engineering	Latakia City, Syria
Associate of applied science,	Aug 2011
Professional High School of Operating Systems and Programming	Damascus Suburb, Syria
Professional High School Professional High School,	Jul 2009

Communication Sk		
Mother tongue	Arabic	
Other languages	English (IELTS), German (B1)	